
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Angela Charles 
Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:44 PM 

Nonnye Grant 
Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Document 00189-15 for Cameron .Cooper & Katrina Cochran 

Cooper & Cochran - Document 00189-15.pdf 

From: Cochran, Katrina C [mailto:Katrina.Cochran@duke-energy.com] 

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:39 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject : Document 00189-15 for Cameron Cooper & Katrina Cochran 

Please see the attached. There are two forms. 

Thank you. 

Xatrina C. Cocfir an 
Duke Energy 

u~Jd 
!bttl /)JC. tj 
J'Uw J )JC l.iJ Asststant to Cameron L. Cooper & Bobby Ptcke/s 

Tallahassee External Affatrs Team/North FL Coastal Team 

106 E. College Avenue, Swte 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-521-1424; VN: 8-249-1424 
FAX: 850-521-1437 

{c DUKE 
~ ENERGY" 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00477-15
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STATE OF fLORIDA 

January 12. 2015 

CORRESPONDENCE 
JAN 12.2015 
DOCUMENT NO. 00189-15 

011 ~ Lor Co~ !\II ' K>' O r R"-

C \RIC ll I •\ S. ·r \ I 1'1 R ~ ~ 
Co~\11'>\lll' Cll.lu, / ~ t , .,> 

t850H 13-67i0 Dlv, ) ") r " "!"' 
\') ,...., 

v tV 
, 'l-

lkar .' ub-.crihcr: ~ Cnvt..id (~ E2 g-o J 

Your nam~ appc<m~ on 01 e or more of' the Florida Puhlic \~r\'icr Commission· s publicut ion mailing 

list · lor notiCl' lll schlxllll ·<.! rh~nts in cll.'Ctric. ga~. "atcr. wastewater. and l)r t~b:ommunications 

m::mcrs before the Commi~ ·ion. 'lllc Commis ion is rCliUired. pursuant to ""'~ ' ... 

.... to purge our mailing list bicnniall~. 

Pkasc compktc the lom1 bclo' and continn your desire w continue n:cci\ ing nmiccs {which arc also 

a\·ailable on our "ebsitc m '' p •n ). 
ole.-

'iam~: c A~ E.e,, N i... (; ('CJ f£ ~ Business ~amc: DUJ< e E Nc /({~ t -
Mailing Add ress: 

10 1:; E . C c1fryr> 

T Ct. I It::. /, ,~ ~: ~ t' i 
I 

E·muil Address: 

{_la_mer .;{J · ( '-' • f''r ~ clc./c.t- t?l'l~r£1· ( Cm 

t:/ '-

I'/ 3 7 ---
0 I ''mrld like to rcccl\c not1cc~ of,chcdulc '\COb in !turd copy. 

Nt \\ ould like to rccchc tdec:mmic notice~ of ·hcdulcJ C\Cnts. 

0 I DO NOT" ish 10 rer.:ciq~ notir.:es llf :;chcdulc l event!>. ------- - -------- -
Please indkatl' "hich item' )OU \\i:.h ll1 receive: 

Completed h~: 

( 'x5 \\uri-shop 
(.() Rulcma!.:rng 
L\') tlcaring-

!Xi rlt:ctnc 
( 1 (in~ 

( ) \\ at~r 
) \\ 'astC\\:Hcr 

____ _...:.. j_[clt:communkation:. 

Oat (•: 

Please rcpl~ to t 1.. ',• • or hy l i.S. mail. l·a\lurc Lo respond hy April 30. 2015. will 

n:sult in automatic purgin!! from our notice mailing li-;1. Your cooperation is apprct'iatcd. 

- -·---

Sinccrcl)·. 

Carlolla 'i. Swulfer 
Commi,sion Cieri.. 

('\I'll \1 C'IKn t On I< ~ Ct." t.lt • 2540 !'~Ill 'I \IW 0 '" Bm 1.1.\ ''w • T \I 1. \I I \.''~"· •. fL J2J99-08S<l 
An \ffirmah' r \ r ti<rn I bqual Oppununtl~ t Jnplo' rr 

I"( \\ d><tlt: hiiJI: "'"" .llondaJN'.f<>lll lntrrnrt t .-maU: ronbrt u JXC.>Illtr.O.u• 




